
From: Dave S he rm 
Sent: 06 August 2014 18:24 
To: Planning 
Subject: Planning Applicabon 2014/4514/P - 11A Primrose Hill Road 
Attachments: 11_PHR_1 of 21PG, 11_PHR_2 of 22P0 

Importance: t-h,gh 

Dear Sirs, 

I am writing to comment on application ref: 2014f:1514/P, the erection of a new house in the garden of 11 Primrose 
Hill Road, 

Any further development of the terrace will exacerbate the already difficult and congested parking situation we 
have on the private (unadopted) roads ofthe Estate. The attached photographs illustrate the issues. Photo 1 of 2 
shows that the residents of No, 11 PHR park their cars on the full width of the road. There is no additional parking 
space adjacent to the frontage of the proposed development. Further, photo 2 of 2 shows that with the current 
parking arrangements, the residents of the neighbouring property at number 13 do not have unhindered vehicular 
access to their garage. 

In the Town Planning Statement for the application, it states (for example in 6.29) that the house would have 3 
bedrooms. Yet Section 6,56 states "No additional car parking is proposed as part of the application". With respect, 
I do not think it is credible to construct a 3 bedroom house and yet not provide parking facilities, 

If you are minded to grant permission for the new development, then may I suggest that as a condition of consent 
that you, 

(a) Require reinstatement of the garage serving 11 Primrose Hill Road; and 
(b). Require provision for off-street parking for 2 vehicles for the proposed development. I would suggest that 

this be achieved by the use of a car stacker on the rear patio of the development, with access from King 
Henry's Road. I note that such a system is in use a040 Queen's Grove, a few hundred yards away. Given 
that this application includes a basement, it would seem a logical and cost-effective solution. 

Yours faithfully, 

pace shorrook 20 prnG, ,e,, 







CHALCOTS ESTATE LIMITED 

London S e r a *  Of Camden 
Planning. Town Hall Extension. Culltre 8 Environ 
Argyfe Street 
London WC tri 8E0 

17' December 2911 

Deer Sirs. 

RE: 2913/7112/P - ERECTION O f  A 3-STOREY ENO-OF-TERRACE MELLING 
WITHIN THE SIDE GARDEN OF NO.11 PRIMROSE HILL ROAD 

i am wiling WM regard to he above planning appikellon r older to carom and/or 
clarity a number of statements that have been reader the INelgn and Meese 
Statement' tor the application. Chalon Estate Limbed (CEL) Is the company that 
isms and holds in Mat kw the resident the common pans Oa. roadways. 
loomaths. fighting and gardens) of the Estate. CEL Is also the Scherne Manager for 
Me Scheme of Management of Me Estate. I a n  the M e o w  of CEL elected by the 
residents of the 66 houses IhM !WM lhe Ot t :Mood S e a t  Of the Estate. 

The Corrections and cianlicalons era aenealh the relevant extracts (ShOwn i i  italics) 
from the Design and Access Statement. 

/ .3 S h e  Loasgon  a n d  Description 
A b a f t  - 37 (odds) Primrose Hill Road is e tunnies  of fourteen 3-Porey houses 
that front onto a a r k " e  residential estate mad. This mec t w a t  has Car 
perking on either side S'S . tuns  parallel with the main m a d  o l i s h m o s e  HIS 
Road. 

The stub of Primrose 111I Road from M a l t  ens 11 to 17 Is only Teo oar w i t s  ends 
and therefore. Min the excecelon of the dosed end adjacent to number 11. does not 
support parking on either side of the road. 

LS ConsuRedon with Neighhoun 
Undercover Architectum has contacted a t  the immediebb n o i g h b o o n  o l  Nan 
R e m o t e  H I  R e e d  b y  han th l ehvo ted  l o d e , *  explaining the proposals and 
O r e m  contact details should they bosh TO IOSM more (WOO the scheme. In 
eddikte. the amerces Estate and the Oidekswend Residents Assoc:boon 
(ORA) l tave  been ConlaCiod and  soon The current propogolb They have met 
some inDel Cornmonts which have boon abbot:Madge!!  and Vicorporeted info 

0.astreranmpe kreavas.lpied Gals SOMA ilstieslinn tem.. 



The above assen:on Is incorrect. As of the 1 7.1 or  December  2013. there has  been 
n o  formal Of informal contact a t  C E L  o r  its l a s m e i n t i  Agent N o  030014,018 have 

made by CEL. and  neither have any  permissions been granted. 

3.1 LOCIalon 
NO of the houses on this terrace pios.11 37. eon  have had their wages 
convened into habitat* rooms. 

assert ion is inthrrect.  Numbers  13. 15. 17. 19 and 23 k e r m a  H I  Road 
at hate s t e n  garages and recluse vehicular access to them. 

I T  Overall f lont ionaNN WNW* 
The c a s e .  S e a b o a r d  ottladhe Is to m a l e  selt-contakled S e w  dd. 
aimed in assign to the other houses In the l a n c e  that front Mentos* Ha 
Road. 

T h e  Scheme of Management  of the Estate Melee that N e i t h e r  the Enfranchised 
Progeny  nor any  part Thereof shall DO USIA to t  a n y  purpose o ther  than a s  and for a 
private residential dwell ing h o u r .  In One oeetaXitlea o n l y :  T h e  prOpetted add Wane) 
Sell-COntalned dwell ing unit in the garden o f  the m i s t i n g  house would be in b r e a t h  of 

4 4  P o o n a * ,  owl Parking 
Thaw Is no change to the pedestrian access to this scheme 

assert ion i s  Incor rec t  There  is n o  footpath earr ing the prOp(aSed 
deveioprnent. The hostage of the t h e  is garden r o m a n °  pan  of  the c o m m o n  p a n s  of 
the Estate. 

5.3.1 NousIng M k : l a  Dwight. S IN  and Drallam 
CONFORMITY 
A FIRM, cat l a  spew M I  be pirivided Tor the now dwelling atiSu the 
wounds o l  the E d d a  **bout any b iped  to the o n  W e s t  paridng situation. 

The a o v e  assedlon r Incorrect Olveo the resettled width al the edge* road 
S c e n t  to numbers  11 to 17 and the required S i loam access to the were 
garages. parsing MN no t  b e  permitted o n  the pr ivate m a l e  o f  the 

bus t  that you WU take ki lo account these correct ions and defalcations In maidng 

YOUI11 faithfully. 

O S =  bee M a i *  tiogrand W m .  W e i  SUMS 4,4 y r  Sinn was.. wON 


